From: SEEENN @petroineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 7:01 PM

To: IESHE N @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise
Study

info attached.

Thanks

80)

From: SEEEN N @petroineos.com>

Sent on: Thursday, August 8, 2024 7:48:17 AM

To: IS Oe N escotent.co.uk>

cc: BN @scotent.co.uk>; @M
R @petroineos.com>

Subject: Re: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery
Appraise Study

Attachments: image001.png (113.87 KB)

_ from our finance team as keen we get you exactly what you need quickly.

Thanks

§0)

From: S EEN N @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 8:39:41 AM

To: INSEHENN @petroineos.com>



ce: INSHEN N @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

Hs &)

Thanks for this. [ENEIIISSENINNN and get back to you.

Many thanks

From: INSEEEINNN @petroineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 1:45 PM

To: RS0 E R scotent.co.uk>
ce: IINSHEHN N @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

&)

From: | EIN o s otent.co.uk>

Sent: 01 August 2024 15:49

To: [INSEEHEMN < o< troineos.com>
Co: ISEHEIN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

Hu )

Thanks for his. I

As ever, let me know if you’ve got any questions.

Many thanks



From: [INNSEEENNNNN @ petroineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:59 PM

o: [ EINN @ s cotent.co.uk>
Co: ISEEEINN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

-

Thanks for your continued support - Signed_

From: [ EE RN @ scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2024 11:26

To: [NSEEEMNN < o< troineos.com>
Co: ISEHEIN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

iBEb)

Sorry I’ve not been able to get back to you sooner. The next steps are as follows:




Let me know if you’ve got any questions on any of the above.

Many thanks

From: |NNSSEENNNNN @ petroineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:19 AM
o: | EN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Co: INSEEEINN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

-

Hi 08
Hope you are well. [SGE——

Many thanks and sorry for faff.

s§ib

~



From: [ EN o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2024 16:31

To: [SEEEMN < o< troincos.com>

Cc @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

HiB@b)

Let me know if you’ve got any questions.

Many thanks

From: [NNSSEENNNNN @ petroineos.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 4:06 PM

To: [ EI @ s cotent.co.uk>
Co: ISEHEINN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study




From: [N EIN o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2024 15:00

To: [NSEEEMN < o troincos.com>
Co: ISEHEIN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise Study

Ha 8l

Thanks for this.

Many thanks

From: _petroineos.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:59 PM
To: [ ©scotent.co.uk>
Cc: _@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Offer of Environmental Aid Grant funding - Project Nevis Biorefinery Appraise
Study

I refer to our executed Environmental Aid Grant Agreement (attached) and as required by that
agreement also attach:



From:  [SEEENIN @petroineos.com>

Sent on: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 8:15:39 PM

To:  SEHEHNN @scotent.co.uk>; IIISEHEN
I @ineos.com>

cc:  IEHENN @scotent.co.uk>; HHHE
I @scotent.co.uk>; IISEEEINN @gov.scot

Subject: Re: DESNZ Market Engagement: Pre-FEED and FEED studies for shared and/or onsite
decarbonisation infrastructure.

Thank you S8@BJI’ UL pick this up with S8@)B)

From: _@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:56:36 AM

To: @petroineos.com>; _)
_@ineos.com>

co: NG ERNN @scotent.co.uk>; [EEHEN
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@gov.scot _@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: DESNZ Market Engagement: Pre-FEED and FEED studies for shared and/or onsite
decarbonisation infrastructure.

Sharing the link below FYI.

£ )

From: Innovate UK KTN <updates@info.ktn-uk.org>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 3:19 PM

To: _@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: DESNZ Market Engagement: Pre-FEED and FEED studies for shared and/or onsite
decarbonisation infrastructure.



From: [SHIIBIIBIN @zov.scot INESEMEINN @gov.scot>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 4:47 PM

To: IS @E @scotent.co.uk>; [NSSEEINN
_@scotent.co.uk>
ce: I SEGE N @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Project Willow
HiBEb

| can confirm that unless someone higher up than me instructs me otherwise, that is my
proposed approach and the one that | am progressing. | am speaking to CMS tomorrow to
formally instruct them to commence the Principles Assessment for Project Willow and therefore
no ask of SE in respect of the funding associated with Project Willow at this time.

Best wishes

_ | Critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government
5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

/\_«,hl
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From: [N EINNN @ scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:15 PM

To: [N @ cov.scot>; NSO s cotent.co.uk>

@scotent.co.uk>

Cc.
Subject: RE: Project Willow

Hi s8)e)
| know you are not short of things to do but ........

Before asking our guys to stand down, can | just confirm that you are now going down the route
of making a direct grant award from Scottish Government to the company to enable the funding
of Project Willow. This will require a Principal’s Assessment which you will progress with
colleagues in CMS and there is therefore no ask of SE in respect of the funding associated with
Willow.



Many thanks.

€ ()0

From: ISOEN N @gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:33 PM

To: @scotent.co.uk>;_
_@scotent.co.uk>
Cc:

@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Project Willow
HiBb)
Super, that’s helpful and noted and understood re: s_

Just got your invite as well, thanks very much.

Best wishes

_ | Critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government
5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

P, Scottish Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba
’A‘ gw?scot

From: S EEINN @ scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:30 PM

To: [INSEEHEINNN < <ov.scot>; INSEHENNNNN o scotent.co.uk>

Cc @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Project Willow
Hi ssb)

Happy to have a chat tomorrow as - flagged yesterday that things had progressed. -

I Not sure there is an easy or obvious route
given the (O so a chat will be useful.



BOb)

N @gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:06 PM

To: [ EMNNN s cotent.co.uk>; INNSSHENNN
IS @ scotent.co.uk>

Subject: Project Willow
Hi both

| was wondering if you would have availability tomorrow afternoon for a chat as regards funding

route for Project Willow? 60 I —
Tl nowever it would be good

to chat through what that looks like, what you need from me, and what you need from the
business to progress this.

Cheers

_ | Critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government

From: NSEMEINN @gov.scot INNSIHEINNNN @gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 3:10 PM
To: [SEMEN scotent.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Project Willow: Conclusion of Procurement Process & Preferred Bidder

Energy Industries Division
The Scottish Government

From: _@petroineos.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 8:44 PM

To: INSEEHERNN @ cov.scot>; INNSEHENNN
ISEEEN @ <ov.scot>

Ce: IEEEERN @ incos.com>; INNSEHEINNNN
_@ineos.com>;_@petroineos.com>

Subject: Project Willow: Conclusion of Procurement Process & Preferred Bidder

Dear [NNSSEHEINNN

We have now concluded the scoring and selection phase of Project Willow and set out below a
summary of the process, our assessment and a recommendation on next steps.




Process:

o Release of statement of requirements to Vendors: 23 May 2024

e Management Presentation to Vendors 17-18 June 2024 (London)
e Written proposals received from Vendors 24 June 2024

e Interviews with Vendors: 1-2 July (London)







S

Next.Step

Ms McAllan has been clear on her support for Project Willow both privately and in GFIB and we
now request that this is formalised following which we engage EY and rapidly start work3.>)

- | confirm the same request will be made this evening of UKG (via the Scotland Office).

We note an intention to appoint Adrian Gillespie and Kersti Berg to the Advisory Board, however
we kindly request SG consider a Ministerial appointment for this governing board recognising
the significance of the project and the need for “champions” to drive successful outcomes.

Finally, we look forward to working with you on this nationally important project.

Regards

)

petroineos

EFINING AND TRADING

Petroineos Trading Limited

The Adelphi, 1-11 John Adam Street, WC2N 6HT



From:-_@gov.scot _@gov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 5:17 PM

To: @scotent.co.uk>; _
_@scotent.co._@scotent.co.uk>
Cc:_@gov.scot; _@gov.scot

Subject: Project Willow

Al
Thanks for your time today and apologies | had to head off early.

| have attached an updated submission for your consideration.

Would it please be possible if you could review the Governance structure internally and confirm
at the Advisory Board level who will represent SE?

| have also sent on the submission to-and hope to get it to -this week so we have
agreement from our side. | will keep you posted on how this goes.

Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

From: _@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 3:49 PM

To: KESEHENN @gov.scot; IENSHENN @scotent.co.uk>; 6
_@scotent.co._@scotent.co.uk>;
ISEGEHRN @gov.scot; IESIMBINN @gov.scot

Ce: ARNSEEENN @gov.scot; IINSIHEININ @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Project Willow - Submission - Background and Approach - April 2024 KM 001

Folks
Further to -email on Friday, attached are a few comments/points from SE.

Document reads well, appreciate having the chance to feed in.

_ — SE are meeting with _ tomorrow at 10 for our regular catch up

and can either chat through any points then, or, if you guys are leading on the Advice piece and
want to discuss, just ping me a couple of times - 11.00-1400 tomorrow or after 1500 on Weds
are available



Thanks

3sfb)

From: INSEMEINN @gov.scot INNSEHENNN @gov.scot>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:25 PM
To: @scotent.co.uk>; _

_@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>; _
_@scotent.co.u k>;_@scotent.co.u k>
DB SEENN @ cov. scot; INSEHEINN @zov. scon @EISEEENN @ ov.scot;
BN @gov.scot

Subject: Project Willow - Submission - Background and Approach - April 2024 KM 001

Hi all,

As promised, please see attached proposed advice we have drafted for Ms McAllan’s
consideration. We would welcome your consolidated views by Tuesday noon please.

| must stress this has to be kept in the strictest confidence given it is advice to ministers and is
commercially sensitive. | appreciate your supportin this.

Thanks

From: ISE@ENE N zov. scot < NNSIHEINNN @gov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:32 AM

To: @scotent.co._@scotent.co.u k>
Co: ISR ENN @scotent.co.uk>; INNSEHENN
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>;')
_@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Project Willow Discussion Slides

Hi all,

Please see below from Ineos

Energy Industries Division
The Scottish Government

From: [N @ ineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:27 AM



To: IS G @ <ov.scot>
Ce: I ERN o cov.scor>; NNNNNESEEENN < cov.scot>;
I EMNNN o cov.scot>

Subject: Project Willow Discussion Slides

Thanks for the time to discuss Project Willow yesterday — | hope that this has helped to create a
picture of what we are intending to achieve through this work. Please find attached the slides
that | talked through, as an aide memoire — please can you pass on to SE colleagues.

Thanks,

INEQS
wae

1 Inchyra Road

Grangemouth

From: [NSEEMEINNNN @gov.scot IINSEHEININ @gov.scot>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:10 AM

To: _@scotent.co.uk>; _@gov.scot

Ce: ISEOEN @scotent.co.uk>; [SEHIENT
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>; _



_@scotent.co.u k>

Subject: RE: Project Willow. CONFIDENTIAL

Thanks, this is helpful

Energy Industries Division
The Scottish Government

From: _@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 2:48 PM

To: [N @ cov.scot>; NNNSEHHINNN
I G cov.scot>

Ce: SO s cotent.co.uk>; [IEHHENN
_@scotent.co.uk>;_@scotent.co.uk>; _
_@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: Project Willow. CONFIDENTIAL

Afternoon both

Below, as discussed, please find SE’s first thoughts on Project Willow. (This is a combined,
cross business view).

We’ll be happy to provide more structured, formal feedback in due course.
Cheers,
) 0)

Project Willow

e Averywelcome, comprehensive, transformational project proposal SE would like to be
involved in.

e Also, opportunity to streamline the cross-agency, ‘Team Scotland’ approach to working
with these companies.

e The scale of funding required could be challenging, however this is the size and scale of
project Team Scotland needs. It will move the dial on emissions and economic output.



o Willow needs to be positioned as a whole cluster project with whole cluster
impacts (largely a perception, comms exercise)

o Team Scotland would like Willow to properly explore the_
_ (Chinais the Global leader in this, it makes up 1/3

the mass of Lithium-lon batteries, Scotland has significant energy storage
interests)

o More visible support for the Falkirk Growth Deal (or at very least, the companies
stop talking the deal down)

o Consideration and articulation of the innovation challenges / innovation
challenge statements where Team Scotland can play a role.

o More consideration to local skills planning, local content to ensure any
transition is Just. Team Scotland has a role to play here if industry articulates the
requirement.

e Recognition, on conclusion of Willow, industry stakeholders will be informed to make
strategic decisions regarding the future of Grangemouth — both positive and negative.

e Project will require SG teams to engage, and trouble shoot, regarding the art-of-the-
possible policy levers.

o Agreat opportunity to connect policy areas (and perhaps declutter) with a
transformational project capable of delivering major policy outcomes at a
Scotland/UK level.

Scottish Enterprise | www.scottish-enterprise.com




Scottish Development International | www.sdi.co.uk



From: [INSEHENN

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 4:36 PM

To: IS EE N @ineos.com>
Ce: IS HE N @ineos.com>; IENSIHEN
N ineos.com>; ISEHE NN @bdo.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_

Hi 800
Sorry I’'ve not been able to get back to you sooner. However, | can now confirm that, in respect of
your grant Offer dated 31 October 2022, as amended on 2 August 2023, | can confirm that a

payment of £428,177 has been approved, representing the second and Final Instalments of
grant.

Funds should be with you in the next 5 working days, although please note that this may take
slightly longer.

Please note that someone from our finance team may contact you to confirm the bank details -
this is a standard part of our process and is carried out for audit purposes.

| draw your attention to the terms and conditions of your grant offer. It is important that you
remain aware of the circumstances in which we may need to seek repayment of part or all of the
grant paid to date.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Many thanks

From: [SEOENN @ineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:31 AM
To: IS 0EN N @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_

| have attached the original version of the _, without redaction. Please

regard as being Commercially Confidential. It contains both personal information and also
information provided by companies to INEOS which is covered by Non-Disclosure Agreements,
and is being shared within the context of Scottish Enterprise being an adviser / disclosure being
necessary in relation to this grant claim.

The _) is a key summary of all of the reports and information that

have been generated throughout the Appraise Phase (the “Project” within the context of this

Environmental Aid Grant). ThedS@il I EGE—



Regards,

INEQS
wan

1 Inchyra Road
Grangemouth

FK3 9XB

From: [ E I o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 27 February 2024 16:12

To: [N < incos.com>
Ce: ISR < ineos.com>; INNSIHEINN

I <os.com>; N - o.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth _

Hi S0

Thanks for this. I’ve put a few comments below (in green for ease of reference).

Many thanks



From: SOOI @incos.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 6:04 PM

To: S EN @ s cotent.co.uk>
ce: IO ENN @ incos.com>; INSSHENN
I @ i cos.com>; [ D G b o.Co. k>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_

Thanks for your email and patience whilst | responded. In relation to your questions:

Claim Form and the Accountant’s Report

The first claim was made for costs to end January 2023; however after subsequent email
exchanges the first payment made by SE was based on the costs incurred to the end of March
2023 (refer to attached email) and as per the updated claim schedule. We received payment of
£62,243.00 in August 2023 _); therefore we have assumed that the next
claim period should start from 1% April and the claim and accountant’s report were prepared on
this basis (noting that the Accountant’s Report does also consider the total costs incurred to the
end of the Project).

You’re entirely correct — sorry about that!

The project was complete by 31 October 2023 - all activities were completed and invoiced by
this date. | think that at the time we initiated the paperwork in December, we used the end of
November 2023 to be sure that all payments had cleared from our bank account. - at
BDO has subsequently confirmed that all costs are before 31% October 2023.

That’s great, thanks. - updated report confirms this.

The claims are therefore:

Claim | From To oo | Claim Comments
1 12-07- | 31-3- |[E@E | | £62,243.25 £62,243
22 23 .
Paid August
2023




2 1-4-23 [ 30-11- | E@GN | £428,177.56 | This Claim

23

e Please can you confirm if you are happy to accept the Claim Form dated 1° April 2023 to
30" November 2023? No need for an updated version

e Please canyou confirm if you are happy for the Accountant’s Report to be amended to
run from the Project Start Date to 30" November 20237 Updated version received and
accepted.

We can adjust the date ranges if required.

Completion Report — with apologies. This was prepared, but somehow does not seem to have
been included with the final communication to yourself. Please find attached a redacted
version of the end of Appraise Decision Support Package — apologies for the format, but it has
been a struggle to get a version that the file size is small enough to send by email.

e Unfortunately we’re not able to accept this redacted version as it does not include key
details to show that the project has been completed. Given this, please can you send
me an unredacted version? Please be assured that Scottish Enterprises handles all
commercially sensitive data carefully and we have a robust data policy.

e Alternatively a detailed technical summary containing narrative and key information
would likely be acceptable, although our technical team may need to come back with
further questions.

Sanctions Check - the latest updates that | have on the two points are:

| trust that this will allow you to progress with the claim, but please let me know if we need to
amend any of the information already submitted.

Regards,



From: S OEN @bdo.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 4:01 PM

To: IS EEN @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth _

Apologies, just realised these had not been sent on to you.

I

For and on behalf of BDO LLP
2 Atlantic Square

31 York Street

Glasgow G2 8NJ

UNITED KINGDOM

www.bdo.co.uk

From: ISEOEN N @ineos.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 6:04 PM

To: IESEHE RN @scotent.co.uk>
Ce: ISEEE N @ineos.com>; INSEHENTN
N @ineos.com>; ISEEE NN @bdo.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth _]

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

The project was complete by 31° October 2023 - all activities were completed and invoiced by
this date. | think that at the time we initiated the paperwork in December, we used the end of
November 2023 to be sure that all payments had cleared from our bank account. -at
BDO has subsequently confirmed that all costs are before 31° October 2023.

The claims are therefore:

Claim | From To _ - Claim Comments
1 12-07- | 31-3- |[NE@G | [ £62,243.25 £62,243
22 23 .
Paid August
2023

2 1-4-23 | 30-11- |E@G | £428,177.56 | This Claim

23

e Please can you confirm if you are happy to accept the Claim Form dated 1°* April 2023 to
30" November 2023?

e Please can you confirm if you are happy for the Accountant’s Report to be amended to
run from the Project Start Date to 30" November 2023?

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

From: S OE @bdo.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 10:13 AM

To: IS EEN @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_

Hi SEEI6)
| have requested an updated claim form from the company to allow me to update my report.

| can confirm that the last expense claimed was dated before 31 October, and the totals -
include the missing two months. | have a complete breakdown that makes up the _ As
soon as | see an amended claim form | will get our amended report over to you.

Regards



For and on behalf of BDO LLP
2 Atlantic Square
31 York Street

Glasgow G2 8NJ
UNITED KINGDOM

www.bdo.co.uk

From: [ EIN o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 4:23 PM

_@meos corn; [ < b o co.uk>

@ineos.com>; |G
_@meos com>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_
I CON

Thanks for submitting the claim and sorry I’ve not been able to get back to you sooner.

I

Accountant’s report:




Project report:

Can you send me a copy of the Project Close-out report please.

Sanctions check:

Both the UK Government and the Scottish Government are operating a programme of sanctions
against Russian and Belarussian interests because of the war in Ukraine. In addition, the
Scottish Government in March 2022 wrote an ‘open letter to businesses’ asking them to review
operations for links and connections to Russia and to sever them.

Scottish Enterprise has also been tasked with applying the same principle to those companies
and individuals we work with.

Before SE is allowed to release any grant funding, therefore, it has to be satisfied that neither the
company being supported nor any parent company has any trading, financial or other
commercial links, other than in areas specifically excluded from sanctions with Russia or
Belarus. Therefore, SE is required to be satisfied that the company does not have the following:

o Trading links with Russia/Belarus through either imports from, or exports to, these
countries. If there are any what is their nature and the approx. value?

e Any subsidiary companies, plants or premises in Russia/Belarus that are still operating.
This extends to sales offices, distribution facilities or production plant or equipment and
if the answer to any of these is yes we need to understand the nature of what they do?

e Anyinvestments in Russia/Belarus of whatever sort. If they do what is the nature of
these investments i.e. what are they supporting/funding and roughly how much are they
are worth?

o |[f applicable, what plans are there to exit any commercial links etc with these two
countries, especially in light of the most recent, and ongoing tightening of, sanctions
generally by the UK and other European governments?

In particular, you told me the following back in August as part of the first claim:



Let me know if you’ve got any questions on any of the above.

Many thanks

From: [EEEEIN @ incos.com>

Sent: 13 December 2023 14:05

To: IS EIN @ scotent.co.uk>; ININSSMO NN
I )b co.co.uk>

cc: IS EN @ incos.com>; INNSSEEINN
I ©)incos.com>

Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth _]

Many thanks and totally understand on the schedule for review. Please let me know if you need
any further information.

Wishing you a good break over the holiday season and look forward to picking up in the New
Year.

Regards,

INEQS
wae

1 Inchyra Road
Grangemouth

FK3 9XB



I - <05.com

From: [N E I o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 13 December 2023 14:03

To: [ E I @b do.co.uk>
Co: IS ERN @ incos com>; INSSHENNN

I < incos.com>; I <)< os.com>
Subject: RE: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_

Hi _ Thanks for this. We’ll go through the details and get back to you if we have
any questions. However, please note that this may now not be until after the Christmas break as
our offices are closed over the festive period.

Many thanks

From: [N @ bdo co.uk>

Sent: 11 December 2023 16:25

To: S E I @ scotent.co.uk>

Ce: IS ERNNNNN © incos.com>; INNSEHEINN
I < ineos.com>; [ © i1 os.com>
Subject: Ineos Chemicals Grangemouth [_]

Dear-

Please find attached the completed claim form from Ineos along with our reports.

Regards



P on behalf of BDO LLP



From: ISEHEINN @gov.scot IINSIHEINN @gov.scot>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 11:37 AM

To: ISEHEINNN @scotent.co [SHEININ @gov.scot
o: INSEEHENNN @scotent.co IINSHEINN @gov.scot

Subject: RE.- project
Sensitivity: Confidential

Morning.)

Thanks for the update. This is good to see.

-cc’d to this mail is best contact _

Best regards,

3 @)

From: [SEHENN

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:00 AM

_@gov scot; INSIHEININ @gov.scot

@scotent.co.uk>

O

Su bject. -prOJect
Sensitivity: Confidential

From: S EEN @ineos.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:37 PM

To: ISEHEN N @scotent.co.uk>

Ce: ISEEENN @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: -project
Sensitivity: Confidential



BAk)

Many thanks for the update and your assistance with getting this progressed.

| have asked S HE—
_; plan is that | can sit down with him when | get back

and then get this across to you as soon as possible.

Regards,

INEQS
wan

1 Inchyra Road
Grangemouth

FK3 9XB

From: SO EINN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 26 July 2024 12:48

To: IS E RN @incos.com>
Cc: _@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: -project

Sensitivity: Confidential

Just to let you know that the S EE
_ and we can discuss this on the call scheduled for 12™

August

Meantime, hope you have a good holiday.



Regards

38@ib)

From: [ENIISEMEININNN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 4:22 PM

To: [NEESEE NN @ineos.com>; [IINSEEINNN @scotent.co.uk>
Subjeci{:l-lproject - call follow up

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks for your time earlier today.
We agreed:
e Catch up call w/b 12 August; I'll send on an invite, happy to amend exact date/time as suits

e Arrange 6 weekly project update calls aligned to Ineos project meetings; grateful if you could
advise on scheduling that works for you

*  Ineos to share an updated IS HE

ahead of the call w/b 12t

o INSEEENN ENSEEENNN, FNSEENN will be primary project contact
We'll update you tomorrow on [ SSEENNEN

Regards

&)

From: [NESEMEIINN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:15 AM

To: [ o :ov <ot I o <ot co.uk>

Subject: RE: Project

Hi- s80)o)

Thanks for getting back to us on this so quickly, much appreciated.

We'll discuss _ with:-tomorrow, and request an updated _

We’'ll update you on this,

however [SE@H) I — meantime we will look to

&)

From: _@gov.scot _@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 5:05 PM

To: [ESEEEINNN @scotent.co.uk>; IIINSEHENN scotent.co.uk>
Subject: INEOS [NE8@E) " Project

Hi both




Thanks very much for your time this morning. | have spoken to —

| am happy for you to convey to -that

Best wishes

_ | Critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government

From: ISEOEN N @ineos.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:32 AM
To: _@scotent.co.uk>

Cc: _@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Information required _

Please see below, which is on our INEOS website available via this link: Anti Slavery Act

(ineos.com)
ANTI SLAVERY ACT

Modern Slavery Transparency Statement

Modern slavery is a crime and a gross violation of fundamental human rights. INEOS has a zero-
tolerance approach to modern slavery and we are fully committed to preventing slavery and
human trafficking in our corporate activities. We are also committed to ensuring there is
transparency in our own businesses and in our approach to tackling modern slavery throughout
our supply chains, consistent with our disclosure obligations under the UK Modern Slavery Act
2015 and equivalent laws in other countries.

Our business

INEOS is a global manufacturer of petrochemicals, speciality chemicals and oil products. It
comprises 36 businesses each with a major chemical company heritage. Its production network



spans 194 sites in 29 countries throughout the world. INEOS is a young company. It has grown
to become a leading chemical company with sales today of around $60 billion.

Our businesses:
e INEOS Acetyls
e INEOS Aromatics
e INEOS Nitriles UK Limited
e |INEOS Sales (UK) Limited
e Grangemouth CHP Limited
e INEOS Energy Trading Limited
e INEOS UK SNS Limited
e INEOS FPS Limited
e INEOS E&P (UK) Limited
e INOVYN Chlorvinyls Limited
e INOVYN Enterprises Limited
e INOVYN Europe Limited
e INEOS Compounds Aycliffe Limited
e INEOS Solvents Ethanol Limited
e INEOS Enterprises Group Limited
e |INEOS Enterprises Holding Limited
e INEOS Commercial Services UK Limited
¢ INEOS Chemicals Grangemouth Limited

e INEOS Limited

Our supply chains

The majority of the INEOS’s activity is carried out in the EU and the USA which we consider to be
low risk in relation to Modern Slavery. Nevertheless, INEOS recognises its responsibility and has
alerted relevant staff to the risks of slavery, however small, in their businesses and across the
wider supply chain. Those staff are expected and encouraged to report concerns to
management, who will then act upon them.

Our policies on slavery and human trafficking

We are committed to ensuring that there is no modern slavery or human trafficking in our supply
chains or in any part of our business. Our Anti-slavery Policy reflects our commitment to acting
ethically and with integrity in all our business relationships and to implementing and enforcing



effective systems and controls to ensure slavery and human trafficking is not taking place
anywhere in our supply chains.

Among the other policies that we consider give us strength in avoiding modern slavery or human
trafficking under the Act in our businesses are:

Anti-Bribery & Corruption policy http://www.ineos.com/information/legal/

Risk assessment and due diligence processes for slavery and human trafficking

As part of our initiative to identify and mitigate risk, over the past year we have been putting in
place systems to:

e include anti-slavery checks in the due diligence process for on-boarding new suppliers
e monitor potentialrisk areas in our supply chains
e conduct selective supplier audits
e include due diligence regarding anti-slavery in M&A activity
e protect whistle blowers
Training

To maintain awareness and ensure a high level of understanding of the risks of modern slavery
and human trafficking across our businesses we have trained relevant members of staff and our
Anti-slavery Policy is available to all staff.

This statement is made pursuant to section 54(1) of the UK Modern Slavery Act 2015 and
constitutes INEOS' slavery and human trafficking statement for the financial year ending 31
December 2023 including for all of it’s in-scope subsidiaries as listed.

Signed on behalf of the INEOS Group of companies

Also, refer to our annual sustainability report: INEOS_SustainabilityReport_2023_240430.pdf
o 3.1.2.2 (page 97) INEOS Training Programmes, item 8

e 3.2 (page 104-6) People in our value chain - Modern Slavery in the supply chain and our
assurance processes

e 4.1 (page 112) Business Conduct

| think that this covers all the aspects that you have raised in your email, but please let me know
if you need further information.

Thanks,



INEQS
wamn

1 Inchyra Road
Grangemouth

FK3 9XB

B CON
I

. CON

From: |SEEEINNN @ scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 05 July 2024 11:01

To: SR @ incos.com>
Ce: ISSHEINNNN @5 cotent.co.uk>
Subject: Information required ENSHEN

Importance: High

Hello S8@)0)

I’ve completed most of this but, to get it finished, | need some information directly from INEOS.

Please note that  am not asking you to generate new information.....moreover to supply me with
existing information that will most likely appear in INEOS’ corporate literature such as annual
statements, policy summaries and CSR documents.

The information required is as follows:



1. Due diligence on Supply Chains for Modern Slavery Purpose
As | say, please just send me anything you have from annual statement, CSR
statements, corporate supplier principles or the like.
For awareness, the Corporate Institute of Procurement and Supply (CIPS) states that
“organisations are not expected to guarantee their supply chains are slavery free.
However, the statement must lay out the steps your organisation has taken to deal with
modern slavery risks in the supply chain.”

2. Governance and Internal Control Systems and Downstream Delivery
The best way to highlight what I’m looking for is just to copy and paste directly from the
template I’'m completing. To that end, | furnish you with the following 2 statements.

“Governance and Internal Control systems - does the organisation have policies or
mechanisms in place that address its human rights obligations, e.g. through ethics,
equalities or corporate social responsibility committees or programmes? Have steps
been taken to improve its record and/or provide redress for any prior human rights
issues?”

AND

“Downstream Delivery - is there evidence that the organisation carries out its own due
diligence checking on its partners, joint ventures, subsidiaries etc.? How does it monitor,
evaluate and control the risk of existing projects? Is there a record of any human rights
concerns of any subsidiary or partner organisation?”

as early as possible during next week (w/c 8%
July). Hopefully, this is relatively non-onerous, and you can draw on existing internal info.

We are now urgently trying to get ISHE——

Thanks.

Scottish Enterprise
Atrium Court

50 Waterloo Street G2 6HQ

From: [NIISEMEININNNN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 5:08 PM



To: IESHEH RN @ineos.com>
o GG scotent co.uk>
Subject: - project

Sensitivity: Confidential

Regards an agreed start date for [N —

88EEand | are progressing [NIIIINSSEHEIINNN and we will advise on [INSIHENN

| asap.

Regaail) ()
3l

From:  [SEEENN @gov.scot>

Sent on: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:25:25 AM

To:  SEHENN @scotent.co.uk>siib)
ISEENN @scotent.co.uk>; IEIHEINN @gov.scot

Subject: RE: [IIINSSHENNNN Project

Morning [ISEEEN

There is no ask tabled at the moment - We however expect that to be imminent so

wanted to try and get ahead of the curve [EESEHER———

I’m aware Jane Martin was recently out so no problem extending the conversation to -

Cheers,



From: [NSEEENNN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:19 AM

To: IESEEHEH NN @scotent.co.uk>; IIIIINSEHENN @gov.scot>;
_@gov scot>
Subject: RE: [INSSHENIN Project

ThanksHEi
I would also include _ in -discussions.

From: _@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:16 AM
N @ gov.scot
Ce: SN < cotent.co.uk>

Subject RE: _PrOJect

Hi _ and | have not been closely involved - as yet; _ is leading

on this, with others involved too eg . We’ve not been involved in any
discussions on

Happy to discuss -today, but suggest a separate call _ with relevant SE
colleagues involved

§0b)

SEDENN @ cov-scot INNSSEEIN @ cov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 9:48 AM

To: [SEEEINNN @ s cotent.co. NS MOMNN @ gov.scot
Cc: _@scotent.co.uk>
subject: RE: [NSEEEN

He 8@

So sorry we didn’t come back on your email until now. A call would be helpful, yes, in particular
n _ I am progressing SG’s due diligence and it would be helpful to have a quick
chat to ensure we’re not duplicating any work you’ll do — or have done already —_

-and | are free between 13:00 and 14:00 today if you still are?

Best wishes

3o DG



_ | Critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government
5 Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU

W Scottish Government

Riaghaltas na h-Alba
gov.scot

From: [SSEEMNNN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:00 PM

To: NS EIN @ <ov.scot>
Ce: IS o <o v.scot>; INSEHENNNN o scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Project
ol )
Apologies, | was off for a few days last week.

Here’s where we are - [ ER—
I rtupdate §@ion this today.

Do you stillwant a call? If so, Tuesday at 1.30 or Weds between 1 and 3 would work for us
g0
S o cov.scot INEEEEIN o <o scot>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:35 PM

To: NS o s cotent.co.uk>
I o <ov.scot

Subject:

Afternoore-)

Project

| trust you are well and hopefully off on holidays shortly. | wonder if you would have any time

tomorrow to quicky run through how -_ is progressing through

SE process?

Cheers,



From: [NSEEENN

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 4:36 PM

To: IS EENN @ineos.com>; [SEEEN
_@scotent.co.uk>

ce: G @scotent.co.uk>; INEEOEIN
_@scotent.co.uk>

subject: RE: S EE N - select Phase

Thanks for the update; let me consult with colleagues and get back to you in next few days

3§ib)

From: [N E RN @ incos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:23 PM
To: [NSEEEIINNNN < s cotent.co.uk; NSO ©'scotent.co.uk>
ce: [NEEDEIN o scotent.co.uk>; [INNSSEENNN

_@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: [ EE N - select Phase

€0

High level responses (but happy to discuss further if need):

o Activities: [ E N —

Happy to discuss further if required.



Regards,

INEQS
R

1 Inchyra Road
Grangemouth

FK3 9XB

From: [NSSEEINNNN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2024 17:25

To: [ EIN @ incos.com>; IGSEEIN
_@Scotent.co.u k>

cc: [INNEEEEN @ scotent.co.uk>; [INNISEHENN
_@Scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [ S EE N - setect Phase

Importance: High

To follow up from previous email_, | have a couple of questions as
below; SE has policy requirements NS HE .




Pending your response, SE will consider | SSHER.

Regards

3§@ib)

From: _@gov.scot _@gov.scot>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:46 PM
To: SEEE R scotent.co. IISEHEINNN @gov.scot
Ce: ISEEENN @scotent.co.uk>; IINSEHENN
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@gov.scot

o smom

Subject: RE: support

Sensitivity: Confidential

HiBEE)

Thank you for your email and for getting the info over to., itis much appreciated.

| can confirm that we have | 6

A catch up would be great. We can do:

e Friday 2pm

e Monday 12pm

e Monday2pm

e Tuesday 11-3pm

Kind regards

I | scottish Government

From: [EISEEEINN zov.scot INSIEENN @gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:37 PM
To: R SEoe——
Subject: RE:_ information

Sensitivity: Confidential

i)

Thanks for this. Let me speak to-)then get back to you.

Cheers



_ | Critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government

From: [SEHENNN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:35 PM

To: A_@gov.scot;-_@gov.scot

Cc: scotent.co.uk>

Subject: _ information
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi o sswe)

We’re progressing the 33(1)(b) input from colleagues — we have noted that:-)

is it possible to share this to assist colleagues
understanding of the economic impact?

Thanks in advance

ﬁ

)

From: _@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:58 AM

To: NS ERN @ incos.com>; INEHHEN
_@scotent.co.u k>

Ce: INEEEERINNNN @5 cotent.co INNNNNNEEHEHMNNNN o cov.scot;

Subject: RE: IS E N - select Phase

Thanks again for the information you sent through;- and | are now progressing through the

On the questions in your email below:




Happy to discuss any/all of above in more detail; regardless, we will update you as _

Regards

)

From: [ISEHENNNN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent' Monday, May 6, 2024 7:57 AM
@ineos.com>; _

_@scotent co.uk>

c: ISEHEINN (scot Gov) INNSIEHENNN @gov.scor>; IINSEHENN
_@scotent co.uk>

Subject: RE: [ EN - setect Phase

| can confirm receipt of [ESEHE—

From: [SEENN @incos com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 4:40 PM

@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent co.uk>
cc: IR oo o~; IS
_@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: IS EN - select Phase

Q3

Please find attached S HE—






o

Notes:

-_—
.

Questions:

‘ _\

Please let me know if you require any further information or clarification in support of this
request.



Regards,

INEQS
waw

1 Inchyra Road
Grangemouth

FK3 9XB

From: [SEHENNN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:29 PM

To: IS E N @gov.scot
e SEHERN @scotent.co.uk>; NSO scotent.co.uk>
Subject: INIINSIHENNN support

Sensitivity: Confidential
Hi  sse)

I’m just finalising an email regards_ and additional info and will send on to
-at Ineos asap and copy you.

Regards [ —

Grateful if you could discuss internally and revert.

Also, could we set up a brief call to discuss [IENNSHE R
B just so you are fully up to speed on what happens

next? If you could share some suitable dates/times in coming week that would help (although
Wed/Thurs this week a bit challenging)



Thanks

From: _@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:35 PM
To: IEEHENNN @incos.com) INSIHENNN @ineos.com>
Ce: ISEEHENNNN @scotent.co.uk>; INISIHENN
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@gov.scot

o moe)

Subject: Study Project
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks for your time on yesterday’s call; as discussed, please find _
attached. SO e——

In terms of _ where the information will be in a separate

document, please just state “refer to Appendix 1” or similar.
Any questions, - and | are happy to help.

Regards



()

Scottish Enterprise | www.scottish-enterprise.com

Scottish Development International | www.sdi.co.uk

From: _
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:38 PM

o: ineos.com) _@ineos.com>
Cc: _@scotent.co.uk>

subject: INNSEHE———

-

Maybe you can cover this one off quickly.

Below is the statement we received from _ in relation to _
We'll need one again [SEE———_—

Scottish Enterprise

Atrium Court

50 Waterloo Street G2 6HQ



From: [NSEEEIN

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 9:49 AM

To: NSEEEINN @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Quick Question

From: [NSEMENN

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2024 1:27 PM

To: IISEHEINN @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Quick Question
Hi 8
We have a call lined up for Monday to plan _ as almost in a position

to progress; I’'ll have a better idea then and will update you

&)

I EINN < <ov.scot INNSEHENN ov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, June 13,2024 1:11 PM

To: [NNSEEHEINNNN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Subject: Quick Question

HiBEe)

Quick question. A colleague of mine has asked if we have any indication as to 33(1)(b)

_ Do you have any clarity at all on this yet?

Cheers

| critical Transition Projects | Energy Industries

Energy and Climate Change Directorate | Scottish Government

From: [SEMEINN @gov.scot IINSEEENNN @gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:17 PM

To: INSEHENINNN @scotent.co.uk>; INIINSIHENINN @scotent.co.uk>; IEHEN



_@scotent.co.uk>
cex| BN @gov.scot; INISEHBINN @ cov.scot

subject: RE: [ SAIREY Project

Ha i)

Just following up, is there anything | can do to help take this forward?

We are getting pushed from FM'’s office on an announcement date, _

or set up a chat with -at INEOS?

Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

From: [SSEHEINN @cov.scot INNNSHEEINN @gov scot>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 2:46 PM

To: @scotent.co._@scotent.co.uk>; -
_@scotent.co.uk>
ce: [SHE0 S @gov.scor; IESEHENN

Subject: Ineos

Ha§@ib)

Hope you are well.

-asked if | could send over the info we have on _ | have attached for

your reference:

@gov.scot

Please let me know if you want to chat through, or if | can help pre populate any forms etc?

Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

ISEEENNNN o <ov.scot INNNNSSHENN o <oy scot>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:15 AM

To: @scotent.co.uk>; _
_@scotent.co.uk>;_@scotent.co.uk>; _
_@scotent.co.uk>




Co: ISSEENNN o cov.scot; INSEHENN o <ov.cot; INNNSSHEMNN < cov.scot

Subject: RE: -_ Project

Hi BN

The IS

I I I
u o u
I m m m

Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

From: [N ENNN o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 8:10 AM

To: IO < <o . co..>; I
_@gov I @ scotent.co.uk>; INNESSEHEINN

@scotent.co.uk>

Ce: I ERN o cov.scot>; INNNNESEEENN o cov.scot>;
IS M @ cov.scot>
Subject: RE: [IINSSEENIN Project

Thanks -

Can | double check the S E—

Thanks,

From: _@gov.scot _@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:56 AM

To: _@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>;

B ENN @scotent.co.uk>; [IINSEHENN

_@scotent.co.uk>

Co: IINSEHEINN @ov.scot; IISIHENN @gov.scot; IINNSHENNN @gov.scot
o sop

Subject: RE: Project

HiSEEY)



Thank you for coming back, would you have time before you finish up as | am off w.c 1°* April? I

not that is no worries | can ask _ to attend on my behalf?

Would it please be possible to send over a copy of the _

Kind regards
_| Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

From: [ENSSEEINNNN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:06 PM

IS EINNN @ <ov.scot; INMSEEHEMN ; cot<nt.co.uk>; INNSEHENN

I < <ov.scot; I
Subject: RE: _ Project

Hi SEEE)

Yes, its probably worth a chat before we speak to the company on this.

For info, I’'m off from Friday until 2" April

()

I < cov.scot SEHENNN o cov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:23 PM

To: NS < scotent.co.uk>; NSO ©scotent.co.uk>;

IS EINNN @ scotent.co.uk>; | NNEHEEINN

_@scotent.co.uk>

O e
B O

Subject: RE: Project

Hs§@Ib)

Hope you are well.

| just wanted to drop you an email on the _ Project.

We have received S HE—

Would it be helpful to chat through with myself and _ of then?



Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

From: [N o cov. scot>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:23 PM
_@scotent co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>;

_@scotent co.uk>; [NEEEEINN

_scotent.co.uk>

Co: IS EINN o cov. scot>; Kenneth INGEEEIN

I <. scot>; S EIN < cov.scot>; INESHENN

I

@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: _ Project

He 8@l

Thanks so much, | have put some time in for next Tuesday.

If possible can you please forward the invite to -as I don’t think | have her email address?

Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government

From: _@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:50 AM

To: [ o <o v.scot>; INNSEEEI o scotent.co.uk>;
_@scotent co.uk>; Andrew-
_scotent.co.uk>
Ce: RN o cov.scor>; INNNNSIHENNNN
I @ <ov.scot>; NGNS < <o\ scot>; INESHENN
I -0 .5 cot>
Subject: RE: _ Project

Hi S

Thanks for the update; diaries are busy but here’s a few slots that suit next week. My colleague

IS E N, will atso join from SE.



Tuesday 27" at 3 or 3.30
Thursday 29" at 3

Tues 5™ at 9/9.30

Hopefully one of these suits

et ()

From: [SSEEINN < cov.scot INNMNSSHENNN o cov.scot>

Sent’ Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:18 PM

@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent co.uk>;
_@scotent co.uk>; [NEEEIN

_@scotent.co.uk>
Co: INSEEHEIN < ov.scot; e

@gov.scot

Subject: [NNIIISSHENNNN Project

Ha 8@
Hope you are well.
We spoke last year on IS EENN Project.

We have just received [0 E .

Would you have availability this week / next week to chat through?

Kind regards

_ | Energy Industries Division | Scottish Government



From: ISGEN N @ineos.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 4:13 PM

To: IS EENN @ineos.com>; [INSEHENN
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: _ - Project draft document

Please find attached the draft document that | presented this afternoon.
| have noted a couple of additional actions that | will progress in parallel:
1. Calculation of benefits
2. KPI’s to demonstrate project success

Thanks,

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

1 Inchyra Road

Grangemouth

FK3 9XB

From: [ENSEMENN @scotent.co.uk>

Senton: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:50:53 PM

To:  SEE N @ineos.com>



Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth _

Hi - very happy to have a call. How are you placed next Weds between 11am-
1pm? | can set up a Teams invite once we agree a time.

Thanks

38(1)(b)

From: _@ineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 5:41 PM

To: _@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: INEOS Grangemouth _
HiB@E

| hope that you are well and had a good summer.

| wonder if you would have 30 minutes next week to help me understand the

process/considerations from SE's perspective [ SO

33(1)(b)
_ fairly free next week from Tuesday - Friday and so please suggest a time that works
for you if you are happy to have this discussion.

| look forward to hearing from you and catching up

From: [NSSEEINNN

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:59 PM

To: ISEHEH N @ineos.com>
Ce: ISEHENIN @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: _ follow up

Dear [SEEIEN
Thanks for the discussion today following the issuing of_

(attached).




Best regards,

Scottish Development International | www.sdi.co.uk

From: [SEEENNN

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 4:48 PM

To: ISEHE @ineos.com>
Ce: IS EENNNN @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: catch up

Thanks -

10 am on Thursday works best for us. | will send a teams invite.

Best regards,

From: [EEEEEIN < ineos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:34 PM

To: [ EN @ s cotent.co.uk>
Co: INNSEEHENNNN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: catch up

Hi -I am free 0900-1030 on Thursday or Friday morning between 0900-1200 ?

(@)
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INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK



From: [SEEENNN

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:26 PM

To: IESEHH N @ineos.com>
Ce: ISIEENN @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: FW: catch up
Hi RES))
Would you have time outside of the [ ESEE I on

Thursday?

Best regards,

3o @

From: [ESEEEINNN

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 8:54 AM

To: IESEHENN @ineos.com>

Subject: catch up
Hi 38(1)(b)

Quick update to says-ais on leave but back tomorrow. | have asked him to share _
process with you and

On the other question | will look to update you early next week.

Best regards,

From: [NSEEEINN

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:35 PM

To: ISEHEH @ineos.com>
Ce: INSEHHNNN @scotent.co.uk>; IIIINSHENN @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Follow up to call regarding economic impact indications

Thanks [S8@0)]

That’s helpful.

| am out tomorrow but working With-)to progress the letter.

Thanks,



From: [N < incos com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:19 PM

_|

@scotent.co.uk>

e

Subject. RE: Follow up to call regarding economic impact indications

Please find comments on the numbers below in RED :-

Would you be free tomorrow to discuss on Teams ? | am busy 1000 -1100 otherwise free

Y

Please can you check these numbers.

| recognise that name plate levels and actual levels are different and therefore please adjust to
what you see as practical and realistic.

Thanks,



cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [NSEEEINNN

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 12:34 PM

To: ISEHEHN @ineos.com>
Ce: IINNSHENNNNN @scotent.co.uk>; INIINSEHENNNN @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: Follow up to call regarding economic impact indications

Dear EEEIE]

Thanks for your time and patience and for our conversation today.

| will be ISSEENINN as discussed.

| would like to put some specifics in terms of expected economic impacts.

Suggested ones following our conversation are:

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

From: |G @ incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:50 AM

To: S ERN @ scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: INEOS - Scottish Enterprise catch up - _
Done

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [N @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 24 July 2024 08:48

To: [ EINN @ incos.com>

Subject: RE: INEOS - Scottish Enterprise catch up _

Hi, Thanks, can we move our meeting to 11.00-12.00 tomorrow? Please invite.too. Best

regards,-))

From: _@ineos.com> Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:41
Am To: EESEOEN N @scotent. co. uk>

Hi,
Thanks, can we move our meeting to 11.00-12.00 tomorrow? Please invite-)too.

Best regards,



From: [ ERN @'incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:41 AM

To: S EN @ scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: INEOS - Scottish Enterprise catch up _

-— | can also be free between 1300-1430 tomorrow if that helps

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [ ESSEE I @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 24 July 2024 08:38

To: S EIN @ incos.com>

Subject: RE: INEOS - Scottish Enterprise catch up - _

Thanks - Let me check in with-and get back to you. Best _

From: _@ineos.com> Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:31
AM To: EEESEOEN @ scotent. co. uk> Subject:

Thanks -

Let me checkin With-)and get back to you.

Best regards,

From: [ ERN @'incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:31 AM
To: [N @ scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: INEOS - Scottish Enterprise catch up - _

Hi S8
Yes — | am free between 1030 till 12 noon tomorrow ?

cheers



INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [ E I @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 23 July 2024 18:22

To: S EINN @ incos.com>

Subject: RE: INEOS - Scottish Enterprise catch up - _
Importance: High

Hi- 38(1)(0)

Do you have any availability on Thursday, | will be in a better position to provide an update and
discuss progress?

Thanks,

From: |G ¢'incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 8:24 AM
To: @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: couple of quick questions please.

Hi S8

Pleas find answers below in GREEN:-

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: S E I @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2024 16:08

To: S EIN @ incos.com>

Subject: couple of quick questions please.



Dear EEEHIEI

| am still working on the case here.
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From: [SEEENNN

ent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 1:07 PM
o: INSEREINN @gov.scot

subject: RE: [INSSHENNN

We have updated them recently but nothing really for broader updating of your colleagues
beyond we are in active discussions with the company

Best regards,



I - o .ot < INSEEEN o cov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 1:00 PM

To: I <ot co k>
Subject: NNSEEEINN

Hope you are well. | wonder if there is any update on _ atIneos O&P?

-s spearheading a lot of ministerial briefing’s at the moment and keen to understand if
you have had any more dialogue with the business on this?

Cheers,

From: [NNSEEENNN

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:08 PM
To: @ineos.com>
Subject: couple of quick questions please.

Dear [EEEIE]

| am still working on the case here.

Do you have a sense S HE—
. 1 recall you were going to check with BSEIBIif

he had this information.

Thanks,

From: [NSEEHENNN

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:53 AM
To: ISEOERN @ineos.com>
Subject: RE: market data request

Thank you.



From: [ EIN @incos.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:30 AM

To: S ENN @ scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: market data request

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [ EIN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 19 June 2024 16:37

To: IS ERN @incos.com>

Subject: RE: market data request

Hi- 38(o)
Thanks for sending this through. This is what | was looking for.

You have shared various data with us throughss(1)(b). One of which included trade % would it be

fair to say that all or almost all [ESSHEN-

Best regards,

From: [ EN @incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 2:52 PM

To: S EN @ scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: market data request

The EBITDA figures projected for the INEOS Chemicals business in 2026 & 2027 use market data

from _ who forecast the forward market for the -



_business environment to support our business financial forecast. Both the -

_ markets are predicted to
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Hopefully this is of assistance - If you have any questions let me know. | am in the office
tomorrow.

Note: | am on annual leave on Friday this week. Back in the office on Monday.

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [ EE RN o scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2024 12:35

To: [ EHE RN @ incos.com>

Subject: market data request

Hi [ESEE

Thanks for the call today.



Can you help with some market information that would help to de-risk decisions on any public
sector support. We will gather this ourselves as part of our diligence but am being requested for
info to help us get to that support letter.

We are keen to better understand the evidence you have for _

| can see some general reports from - | will look out a few others on the broad market.
However if you have anything either from in-house research or independent research/
assessment that you could share in confidence that would be ideal.

Thanks,

From: [SEGE N @ineos.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 2:33 PM

To: ISEHENN @scotent.co.uk>

ce: ISEEENNN @ineos.com>; IINSEEHENN
_@meos com>; SEEEN @ineos.com>
Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - NSSEE
F 330)6)

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi s4@ib)

Please find answers to your questions in red below.

If you require anything further please let me know.

Thanks,

INEQOS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

1 Inchyra Road

Grangemouth



FK3 9XB

From: _@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 03 June 2024 12:46

To: [ EIN @ incos.com>

C: INEEEINNNN ©)incos com>; INNNNSSHEHINNNN)
ISEEENN @ incos.com>; IIIINNSSHEIN o incos com>

Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 -

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi 56

| have a couple of follow up questions regards thea-x;ontractual position:

From: [NSEENN @ineos.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:59 PM
To: ISIHER @scotent.co.uk>
Ce: ISEHEINNN @ineos.com>; INSIHEHINEN
_@meos com>; [NSEENN @ineos.com>s il
_@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - _




Please find answers to your queries below following our discussion today :-

Note : | am on annual leave next week but if you have any further questions please direct them

o _ in the first instance.

cheers

—+

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: _@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 30 May 2024 11:30

To: I ERN @ ineos.com>

Ce: INNNSEHENNNNN ©incos.com>; ININSIHEINN

—@meos com>; O @ ineos.com>s i)
_@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 _

Dear [SEEIEN
Further to our discussion on the _ Another area we are

focused on that has come out of our new strategy is productivity. In particular, measured as
impact on turnover per head. This helps us makes a case for competitive _

| recall from the discussion, you had done some ROl calculations on the commercial case:'b)
-as well as the green book CO. data you had shared. At this stage | don’t want to ask for large
amounts of additional work and hopefully you can provide some information that you will have
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More than happy to discuss if that is easier.

Thanks,

Scottish Development International | www.sdi.co.uk

From: [NSEHENN

Sent’ Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:55 PM

@ineos.com>; [INSEHEINNN
_@scotent co.uk>

Co: S Eineos.com>; INNSIHENN
_@meos com>; [SHEN @ineos.com>

Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 -




Thanks for the information and slides-, and thanks again to all for the detailed discussion
yesterday. - and | will share the details with relevant senior colleagues, and will look to
respond by next Friday. We may have some further clarification questions meantime, and will
come back to you direct if so.

Noted regards Scot Gov discussions, we have arranged a call with - team for early next
week to keep them up to speed

Regards

S )

From: [ENSEHERNN @ incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:21 AM

To: @scotent.co.uk>; _
_@scotent.co.uk>

Co: INNSEEHEINNNN @ incos.com>; INNSSHEINN
IRRSEEENNN @ incos.com>; EEGNNEEEERNN @ in<os.com>
Subject: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - _

Thank you for the discussion on the current status of the _ and _

Please find attached a copy of the presentation given by _

Manager):-




OPUK is requesting that Scottish Enterprise _

A reply by Friday the 7™ of June would be appreciated.

Note : OPUK _ have been in discussion over the last 6 months with-

- ( Energy Industries ) at the Scottish Government on the issues facing the OPUK
business at Grangemouth.

Best regards

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [NISEEENNN

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:35 PM
To: ISEEENN @ineos.com>
Subject: market data request

Hi RESEE

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

We are keen to better understand the evidence you have _

| can see some general reports from - and | will look out a few others on the broad market.
However if you have anything either from in-house research or independent research/
assessment that you could share in confidence that would be ideal.

Thanks,

From: [SEEENNN
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:45 PM

To: IS @ineos.com>
Ce: ISEEHENINNN @ineos.com>; IINNSEHENN

REEHENN @ineos.com>; IINSHEHNN @ineos.com>3 i)
_@scotent.co.uk>; _@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - IS @E
N

Thanks -

We can do 13.30, | will send across an invitation.

Best regards,

From: G EN incos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:39 AM

To: [ EINN @ scotent.co.uk>

Cec: INNSEEHEINNNN @ incos.com>; INNSEHEINNN

IEEEENNN < incos. IS ©ineos.com>s b
_@scotent.co.uk>;_@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - _
[

- | am free for a catch up between 0900 to 1100 or between 1330 to 1430 tomorrow.

cheers



INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: S EIN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 11 June 2024 11:34

To: IS EN @incos.com>

ce: INNEEEEINN ¢ incos.com>; INEGENN
_@meos com>; S E RN @ ineos com>s il
ST < s cotent.co.uk>; NSO @ cotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - _

Dear [SEEIEN

Would you have time tomorrow for a catch up please?

| am keen to explore a bit more regarding the information exchange on turnover, margins and

cash flow and OPUK return on investment decision _ Also
the point | added in below regarding fit with the wider _

I should also be attending the Thursday GFIB programme board meeting with the potential to
catch up With- before hand but keen, given time is moving on, to progress things as soon as
possible.

Best regards,

From: [NSEEENN

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:45 AM

To: [ ERN @ incos.com>

Ce: ISEEERNNN © incos.com>; INNSEHENNN

DSEEERN i cos. IS H O @'incos.com>s i)
_@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 20243-3.6_

Dear [SEEIBN

We are progressing discussions internally but unfortunately will not be able to get a response by
tomorrow.

| would hope however to get one back to you by mid next week.



On a slightly separate note, | appreciate this [ sa(e)

- but it would be good to catch up early next week to discuss how _ with what is
being proposed.

Best regards,

From: S EIN @incos.com>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:59 PM

To: [ EINN @ scotent.co.uk>

Ce: INNNNSEEHEINNNN @ incos.com>; INNNSSHEINNN

IEEHENN < incos.com>; IIINNNNEEEHEINNN o incos.com>s b
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

to _ in the first instance.

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: _@scotent.co.uk>
Sent: 30 May 2024 11:30
To: [ ERN @ ineos.com>

Ce: INNSEHENNNNN ©incos.com>; INNSIHEINN

ISR @ incos.com>; INNNEEHERNNN @ incos.com >3l
_@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - _
N

Dear [SSEEN
Further to our discussion on _ Another area we are

focused on that has come out of our new strategy is productivity. In particular, measured as
impact on turnover per head. This helps us makes a case for




| recall from the discussion, you had done some ROI calculations _

-as well as the green book CO,data you had shared. At this stage | don’t want to ask for large

More than happy to discuss if that is easier.

Thanks,
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From: [ENSEEEINNNN @ scotent.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:55 PM

To: [N EIN @ incos.com>; | INNSEHENNN
IEEEEI o s cotent.co.uk>

ce: IEEEEIN < i <os.com>; IEEEEINN
IEEGENN @ ineos.com>; NGNS ERN < incos.com>
Subject: RE: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 _

Thanks for the information and slides - and thanks again to all for the detailed discussion
yesterday. -and I will share the details with relevant senior colleagues, and will look to
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:46 PM

To: ISEHHNN @gov.scot; K NSHEININ @gov.scot; ARNSHEIN @gov.scot
ce: ISHH N escotent.co.uk>
Subject: Ineos - _

Sensitivity: Confidential
Hi all,

| mentioned on our recent call that Ineos O&P had requested a meeting to discuss -

T could we arrange a quick call to update

you on this?

We are available — Mon 3™ 9-1130; Tues 4™ 9-10 or 1pm; Weds 5" 9-10 (other times possibly). 30
mins max to cover this off

Ineos has requested our initial response by Fri 7", we’d like to discuss in advance of this

Thanks

80b)

From: [ EIN @incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:21 AM

ro: I - o..ic- N
PEDEIN @ scotent.co.uk>



Cc: INNEEEHEINNNN ©incos com>; INNESSHENNN
IEEEEINN < ineos.com>; [INIEGNEEEER <) incos.com>
Subject: OPUK-Scottish Enterprise Meeting 28th May 2024 - _

Thank you for the discussion on [EEEEE —

OPUK is requesting that Scottish Enterprise [N

A reply by Friday the 7™ of June would be appreciated.

Note : OPUK _) have been in discussion over the last 6 months with-

- ( Energy Industries ) at the Scottish Government on the issues facing the OPUK
business at Grangemouth.




Best regards

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [NSEEEINNN

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 8:52 AM

To: ISIHEN @ineos.com>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - (S @ E N

From: S EN @incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 8:46 AM

To: S EINNN @ s cotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - (S @ ENs

Please can you send through _ email so | can send out the minutes and
presentation from yesterday to everyone.

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [ EINN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 27 May 2024 15:37

To: IS EN @i cos.com>
Subject: Re: INEOS Grangemouth - [ HEN




Hi,
| have a few times but it's been a while.
That's great, see you then.

Best regards,

From: S ERNN @incos.com>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 3:27:29 PM

To: | EIN @5 cotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - [ ME N

Hi SE
Have you been to the INEOS HQ before ?
As you drive past the Grangemouth Stadium the INEOS HQ is on the RHS. 1 Inchyra Road.

Visitor parking is first left after you turn right into the main car park coming from Junction 5 from
the M9.

If you come to the main front door press the buzzer and the reception staff will allow you entry.
I will meet you in reception at 0900.

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: [ EIN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 27 May 2024 15:23

To: IS EN @i cos.com>
Subject: Re: INEOS Grangemouth - [ EE N

Hi [SE@E)

| am looking forward to meeting tomorrow.

It will be [IREB@EBIY and | attending from SE.

Best regards,



From: [ EIN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:02:00 am

To: IS EN @i cos.com>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - IS HENs

Hi RESEIE]
Thanks for your patience, trying to get confirmation from staff that have been on leave.

From our side confirmed:

SO scottish Enterprise.
IS scottish Enterprise.

| plan to get one more person along and will update you once secured.

Best regards,

From: IS EEINN @incos.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:51 AM

To: S EIN @ cotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - (S @ E N

Please can you confirm your availability and other attendees from Scottish Enterprise for the
meeting scheduled for a week tomorrow Tuesday the 28™ of May at our Grangemouth Office
0900-1100.

Attendees from INEOS :-

e - oPuk
IEEHERNN oruk G

I will then put a meeting request in the diary and book you in as visitor’s.

cheers



INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: S EIN @ s cotent.co.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2024 08:48

To: SN ©)in cos.com>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - [ EE N

Hi S

Thanks ok let me check and get back to you.
Bank holidays pass me by too.

Best regards,

From: S EEIN @incos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 8:42 AM

To: S EI @5 cotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - [ HE

Thanks for coming back to me.

Tuesday the 28™ of May 0900-1100 would best suit my Operations Director ([SaB ] ) - |
believe Monday 27" is a bank holiday ! ( Not at Grangemouth though!!)

The green hydrogen announcement was great news — also the SGN project to connect the
Hydrogen pipeline in at Grangemouth starts next week.....

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK



From: [ESEEEIN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2024 08:31

To: IS ERN @i cos.com>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - IS HENs

Hi 3s()(®)

Coming back to you regarding possible meeting dates.

My colleague and | are not able to attend this Friday at INEOS but we will look to attend the 27"-
ideally in the morning, | recall this was the next suitable date?

Interesting to see the RWE announcement of the green hydrogen plant at your site.

Best regards,

From: [ ENN incos.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:05 PM

To: [ ERNNNN @ scotent.co.uk>
Ce: INNSEHEINNNN @scotent.co.uk>
Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - (S @ E N

Hi 6
Thanks, | will send a Teams for 0930 tomorrow for 30 mins.
-)I will add you as optional

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From: _@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 09 May 2024 13:52

To: SN @incos.com>

Cc: _@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: INEOS Grangemouth - _



Hi 38(1)(0)
Thanks for this. | am free from meetings for a call between 8.30 and 11.00 if that helps.

Best regards,

From: IS EEINN @incos.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 11:35 AM

To: S ERN @ scotent.co.uk>; [NSSMEIN
_@scotent.co.uk>
Subject: INEOS Grangemouth - [ENSS@E T

Please could | have a quick catch up with yourself and38(1)(bon 33(1)(b)

INEOS Chemicals Grangemouth Limited project_

Would you be available for a 30 min Teams call tomorrow morning?

cheers

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK

From:  [SEENN @scotent.co.uk>

Sent on: Wednesday, April 17,2024 2:13:01 PM

To: SO @ineos.com>
scc:  INSEEHN N escotent.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Scot Ents Support

Sounds good - I’'ll ask -to update me after the call.



Thanks

BOb)

From: [SEAENN @ineos.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:49 PM

To: ISIEEN N @scotent.co.uk>

Subject: Scot Ents Support

His@(®)
Thanks for your offer of help at today’s meeting.

- and | discussed possibilities after the call and we identified 33(1)(b)

as a possible area of support. [EsB)
_. | have asked -to discuss thiswith ~ 38(1)(b)  inthefirstinstance.

Regards

INEQS

Olefins & Polymers
UK





